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Planholder Company ContactCompany E-Mail

Allied Construction Industries Kayla Laneklane@aci-construction.org

Builders Exchange Kristin Neimeyerkniemeyer@bxohio.com

Cleary Construction, Inc. Mary Spurlockestimating@clearyconst.com

ConstructConnect /morgan Stinsoncontent@constructconnect.com

Construction Journal Pamela Extonbids@constructionjournal.com

Danbert Electric Don Taylordtaylor@danbertinc.com

Davey Resource Group, Inc. Tyson Lamielletyson.lamielle@davey.com

Dodge dodgedodgefedbr@gmail.com

DODGE Data & Analytics Dodge Datadodge.bidding@construction.com

Environmental Remediation Contractor Cindy Fulkcindyf@ercontractor.com

Facemyer Company Peter Isbellestimating@facemyer.com

George J. Igel & Company, Inc. Matt Checkmatt.check@igelco.com

Kokosing Construction Ben Stansberrybls2@kokosing.biz

Mark Haynes Construction, Inc. Amanda Mooneymanda@markhaynesconstruction.com

Marks Construction, Inc. Mark SzakacSCONSTRUCTION@ZOOMINTERNE

Massana Construction Company, Inc. Chris Bennettchrisb@massanacci.org

McDaniels Construction Corp., Inc. Steve Betskosbetsko@mcdanielsconstruction.com

Miller Bros. Const., Inc. Scott Ingramscottingram@mbcholdings.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

May 12, 2020
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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Nickolas Savko and Sons John Piccinjpiccin@nicksavko.com

SevenOutsource Steave Walserfpalerts@gmail.com

Strawser Paving Company, Inc. Clay StrawserclayS@strawserpaving.com

The Blue Book Kathy Steinkstein@mail.thebluebook.com

Trucco Construction Company James Gardnerames.gardner@truccoconstruction.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

May 12, 2020
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
to the contract for 

 
Cosgray Ditch – Phase 1 

18-004-CIP 
Bid Opening Date:  May 19, 2020 

 
 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The following changes shall be made part of the 
contract documents for this project: 
 
 
Final Completion Date 
 
Change the final completion date to better align with the planting table schedule: 
 Original completion date: October 30, 3030 
 Revised completion date: December 4, 2020 
 
Questions 
 
Q. Item 202 Structure Removed, Misc. - Water Well Removal - Can the well casing size 
and depth of well be provided? 
 
A. This information was not collected in previous surveys. 
 
 
Q. Item 207 Erosion & Sediment Control - Temporary Diversion Channel - What is the 
desired width of the diversion channel bottom? 
 
A. The diversion channel shall have a 2-foot bottom width. 
 
 
Q. Item 207 Erosion & Sediment Control - Temporary Diversion Channel - Erosion 
Control Mat Type B - What type of anchors and spacing are needed for this item? 
 
A. Anchors and spacing shall be in conformance with CMS Item 671. 
 
 
Q. Item SPEC Drain Tile Tie-in - Details states that an endwall shall be installed at the 
outlet of tile 8" and larger. For bidding purposes should the contractor assume that all 
five tile tie in locations are 8" or larger tile? 
 
A. Yes 
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* * * End of Sheet 2 * * * 

Q. Item 670 - Slope Erosion Protection Mat Type E. What type of anchors and spacing 
are needed for this item? 
 
A. Anchors and spacing shall be in conformance with CMS Item 671. 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 
Addendum Approved By: 

 
Paul A. Hammersmith, PE    05-12-2020 
Director of Engineering/City Engineer          Date 

 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 

Terminus for Addendum No. 2 
Certification by Bidder 

 
Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum No. 2 and submit with his proposal 
as evidence of receipt and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 
         
Signed:        Date:     
 
Company:             


